Philip L. Frederickson Conoco Inc.
Coordinator-Gas Supply 7408 Andrews Highway
Gas Supply Division Odessa, TX 79762
Natural Gas Products Department (915) 362-0215

November 1, 1982

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division sanig LT
P.O. Box 2088 o
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attn: Melba Carpenter

Subj: Hexagon 0Oil and Gas, Inc., New Mexico State "28"
Section 28, T16S, R33E
Recompletion of well in Morrow Zone

Dear Ms. Carpenter:

Conoco Inc. has an existing gas purchase contract with Hexagon
0il and Gas, Inc. to purchase gas from the above referenced well
down to and including gas produced from the Atoka depth. As
Hexagon has recompleted the well in the Morrow Zone, Conoco Inc.
intends to amend the contract to include gas produced from the
Morrow. The effective date of the amendment will be September
2, 1982.

Please feel free to contact me if additional information 1is
required.

Very truly yours,
Philip L. Frederickson
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